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From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 4:52 PM

To: Kathryn Cowdery

Ce: Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket 110085-El

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will change the docket title to
"petition for Declaratory Statement by Mediterranean Manors, Inc.,
regarding applicability of Progress Energy tariff provisions.” and will
delete Progress Energy Florida Inc. from the party listing.

Marguerite H. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk IT
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 4:48 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Kathryn Cowdery; Hong Wang
Subject: FW: Docket 110085-El

Marguerite,

Please follow-up on Kathryn's request below. Thank you.

From: Kathryn Cowdery

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 4:40 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: Docket 110085-E1

Please change the case style of this docket to read: Petition for Declaratory Statement by Mediterranean
Manors, Inc., regarding applicability of Progress Energy tariff provisions.

Please also delete Progress Energy Florida Inc. from the party listing.

Thank you for your assistance. @, R .\9/_
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